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04/35/2395 03;36 (b)(2) ÜSSQCCW S0I6 pase el 

J J f l q m g J A l UUE ¿NLV 

rjfíiTE» STATES SPECIAL OPERATIONS COMMAND 7 TO: T/VM?A KJtríT 31.VO. m o t u tu* roster a*§e, ÍTLOEUCA M® í-ou 

SO I S 4 Aprii 2006 

MEMORANDUM FOB: DEPUTY INSPECTOR GENERAL, JOINT STAFF, 
A T T K : (b)(3) 10 u se 130b,(b)(6) 300 JOINT STAFF, PENTAGON. 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20318-0300 

SUBJECT: Quarterly IntalUgeroe Oversijht Aotmti^s Report for Ckisrtsr, FY 2006 

1. References; 

a. E.o. 12333. A Oec*mber 1961. 

b. DOO Directiva 62*0,1, 25 April 1958. 

c. DOD Regulador) 5£40.1-R, 1 December 1932-

<1 CJCS! 5901.01, 02 May 2001. 

2. In accordance with applicable dírscttves, a quarterly review of selected USSOCOM 
intsIHgenc© actMliaa was conducted. No violations of applicable laws, orders, 
directives, regulations, cr DoD policies were found. 

3. Point of ooniact is 
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(b)(2) 
04/04/200* 03:61 USSTRATCCM J005 02/0? 

Ofil DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 
VMITIO *•*"?«« «TKATCO»C COUMMO 

Reply to: 3 April 2006 
USSTRATCOM/JOOS 

SAC BLVD. STEIH9 
OFFUTT AFB NB 68113-6005 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE INSPECTOR GENERAL, JOINT STAFF 

Subject: Intelligence Oversight (10) Report for the period of Jin • Max 2006 

1. There wezeno reports of questionable oversight activities made to the Inspector General doting tlds 
period. 

2. No inspections of groups with Intelligence Oversight propams were conducted during this time 
period. -V 

3. Refreshcr training for all personnel in an Intelligence Oversight program was conducted is directed by 
the Deputy Secretary of Defense's memo of » 3 January 2006. 

4. POCii 
(b)(2),(b)(6) 

Colonel, USAF 
Inspector General 
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UNITED STATES TRANSPORTATiONl COMMAND \ SM'SCOTTDfilVE SCOTT Aft FORCE BASE, UUNO© 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE JOINT STAFF, OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL 

FROM: TCIG 

SUBJECT: 2nd QUARTER, FY06. Intelligence Oversight (10) Inspection Report 

1. Lt Col Anthony Zarbano, Deputy Inspector General (TCIG), and Mr. Dwight Moore, 
Chief, Civil and Fiscal Law (TCJA), conducted the USTRANSCOM10 program quarterly 
Inspection with the Naval Reserve Intelligence Unit, Joint Intelligence Center - US 
Transportation Command (JtSCTRANS 0169) on 4 Mar 06. 

2. The inspection consisted of a review of the JIGTRANS 016910 program 
administration, to include required annual 10 training tor JICTRANS 0169 personnel, 
and an evaluation of the effectiveness of the training, 100% of available JICTRANS 
0169 personnel received annual IO refresher training in Feb 06. All personnel 
evaluated demonstrated appropriate IO knowledge. There are three JICTRANS 0169 
deployed personnel who have received initial IO training and will receive annua} IO 
refresher training upon their return. 

3. There were no questionable activities reported this quarter. 

4. My POC Is Lt Cot Anthony Zarbano, DSN 779-1781, 
Anthonv.zarbano ® ustranscOTn.mll. 

cc: 
JICTRANS 0169 IO Monitor (LTJG Haile) 
USTRANSCOM/TCJA (Mr. Moore) 
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THE JOINT STAFF 
WASHINGTON, DC 

Reply ZIP Code: 
20318-0300 25 July 2006 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ASSISTANT TO THE SECRETARY OP DEFENSE 
(INTELLIGENCE OVERSIGHT) 

Subject Intelligence Oversight (IO) Report for Third Quarter FY06 
1. (U) In accordance with DoD Directive 5240.1-R, December 1982, 
"Procedures Governing the Activities of DoD Intelligence Components that 
affect United States Persons,* a consolidated Intelligence Oversight (IO) report 
is Submitted for the combatant commands for the Third Quarter, FY06. 
a) (U) USJFCOM IG reports no illegal or improper intelligence activity has 
been identified. Significant Intelligence Oversight (IO) activities taken: The 
Joint Warfighting Center (JWFC) insured that imagery used for upcoming 
exercises complied with appropriate IO standards. Per USJFCOM and 
subordinate command instructions, the Joint Transformation Command for 
Intelligence (JTC-I) conducted IO training for all newly reporting personnel. 
The training is incorporated into the command's indoctrination program. The 
standing Joint Force Headquarters (SJFHQ) conducted refresher training 
during the third quarter. 
b) (U) USSTRATCOM IG reports no questionable oversight activities and no 
inspections of groups with IO programs were conducted during this time 
period. IO inspections were conducted for the programs covering the J36, 
National Airborne Operation Center, intelligence personnel and J211 /J221 
Foreign Disclosure and Special Security Office/Counterintelligence Staff Office. 
c) (U) USEUCOM IG has no violations to report In conjunction with two 
representatives from the Office of the Assistant to the Secretary of Defense for 
Intelligence Oversight (ATSD/IO), HQ USEUCOM IG conducted inspections of 
the US National Intelligence Cell-Sarajevo (USNIC-S), US National Intelligence 
Cell- Pristina (USNIC-P), and Northern Region Joint Operational Intelligence 
Center (NRJOIC). Intelligence oversight training included: initial briefing: 172; 
refresher briefings: 753. EUCOM J2 conducted a self-inspection, at Joint 
Analysis Center, SHAPE Survey, USNIC-S and USNIC-P. 157 personnel were 
interviewed and no materials were inspected. 

EFF 
55'-



JUL-26-2006 07:58 SUPPPORT SERVICES (b)(2) P.03 

d) (U) USSOUTHCOM IG reports no significant intelligence activity identified 
which is reasonably believed to be illegal or contrary to Executive Order 12333, 
DoD directives or USSOUTHCOM regulations. Training: automated e-mail is 
generated at the server level and is sent to all personnel who are required to 
undergo training during that month. In April 06, a comprehensive review of 
the database was done to see who was overdue for training. Those identified 
were personally directed to complete the training. Files reviewed: 10% of files 
reviewed with no deficiencies noted. 

(1). (U) Joint Task Force Bravo (JTF Bravo) - negative report submitted. 
Significant changeover of base senior leadership has occurred in June 
06. All new Commanders and Deputies have been trained on IO 
programs. 

(2). (U) Special Operation Command South (SOCSO-J2) - negative report 
submitted. 

(3). (U) Joint Interagency Task Forcc-South (JIATF-J2 CI) - significant 
oversight activities for this quarter include training of newly arriving 
personnel assigned to intelligence activities. 

(4). (U) Joint Task Force - GTMO, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba - Publications: 
Summary cards were found on file. JTF-GTMO IO SOP and IO training 
briefs were found on file. Inspection: SOUTHCOM IG conducted a Staff 
Assistance Visit with no major findings. Files review: Approximately 
10% (intelligence) personnel turnover and reassignment recently 
occurred. 

e) (U) USPACOM IG reports no IO violations this quarter. Training: all 
reporting commands are conducting indoctrination and refresher training. 
Inspections/Staff Assistance Visits (SAVS): to ensure compliance with 
applicable laws and regulations, IO file custodians in JIATF-West reviewed 
their files containing information on U.S. persons. 
f) (U) USCENTCOM IG reports no questionable intelligence activities during 
this reporting period. Augmentation forces for Operation ENDURING 
FREEDOM assigned to USCENTCOM at MacDill AFB, FL are receiving initial 
intelligence oversight training. 
g) (U) USSOCOM IG reports no violations of applicable laws, orders, directives, 
regulations, or DoD policies. 
h) (U) USTRAWSCOM IG reports no IO incidents this quarter. The 
USSTRANSCOM Inspector General (TCIG) and the Office of Staff Judge 
Advocate (TCJA), conducted the USTRANSCOM IO program quarterly 
inspection in the USTRANSCOM Joint Intelligence Center in coordination with 
the TCJ2 IO Program Monitor on 1 June 2006- The inspection consisted of a 

EFF 2543 
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review of the TCJ2 IO program administration, to include required annual IO 
training for TCJ2 personnel, and an evaluation of the effectiveness of training. 
98% of TCJ2 personnel have received initial/annual IO refresher training. All 
personnel evaluated demonstrated appropriate IO knowledge. There are three 
employees deployed and one on extended medical leave who will complete IO 
refresher training upon their return. 
i) (U) USNORTHCOM IG reports no intelligence activity has been identified 
which is reasonably believed to be illegal or contrary to Executive Order or DoD 
directives concerned with IO for USNORTHCOM or its subordinate joint 
commands. The NORAD/USNORTHCOM (N-NC) IG completed IO inspections 
of the SJFFHQ-N and JTF-CS. Both inspected units were well versed in their 
duties and responsibilities, understanding constitutional constraints, and the 
laws and directives, which govern the collection, dissemination and storage of 
sensitive information, especially that data which is constrained by JO guidance 
or acquired on non-DoD persons. Their programs are sound with only minor 
recommendations for improvement. Training: All NORAD/USNORTHCOM 
Intelligence Directorates and JTFs have conducted the mandatory remedial IO 
training in compliance with the SECDEF Memo dated: 13 Jan 2006. 99.9% of 
the personnel in the command are trained. All efforts will be made to reach 
100%. Suggestions for improvement All N-NC Intelligence Directorates and 
JTFs have implemented more frequent database information review processes 
(30-60 day reviews) to ensure data repositories have effective follow-up 
assessments concerning the need to retain various forms of information. 
2. The point of contact for this 

COL, USA 
Deputy Inspector General 

Enclosures: 
Enclosure A - Intel Report U.S. Central Command 
Enclosure B - Intel Report U.S. European Command 
Enclosure C - Intel Report U.S. Joint Forces Command 
Enclosure D - Intel Report U.S. Northern Command 
Enclosure E - Intel Report U.S. Pacific Command 
Enclosure F - Intel Report U.S. Southern Command 
Enclosure G - Intel Report U.S. Special Operations Command 
Enclosure H - Intel Report U.S. Strategic Command 
Enclosure I - Intel Report U.S. Transportation Command 

EFF . 354 ' 
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ENCLOSURE A - USCENTCOM 
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UNITED STATES CENTRAL COMMAND 
7115 SOUTH BOUNDARY BOULEVARD 

MACD1LL AIR FORCE BASE. FLORIDA 33621-5101 

CCJ2 5 JULY 06 
MEMORANDUM THRU 
STAFF JUDGE ADVOCATE, HQCENTCOM, 7115, S. BOUND AYR BLVD. 
MACDILL AFB, FL 33621 
INSPECTOR GENERAL. HQCENTCOM, 7115, S. BOUNDAYR BLVD. 
MACDILL AFB, FL 33621 
FOR DEPUTY INSPECTOR GENERAL, THE JOINT STAFF, 6000 DEFENSE PENTAGON, 
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-6000 
SUBJECT: 3rd Quarter, Fiscal Year 06, Intelligence Oversight (IO) Report 
REF: fa) CJCSI5901-01,15 Dec 99, Subjcct: Oversight of Intelligence Activities. 

(b) USCENTCOM Regulation 381-9,4 Jun 01, Subject: Activities of USCBNTCOM 
Intelligence Components that Affect United States Persons. 
1. Service Components report through their Service channels. Augmentation forces for 
Operation ENDURING FREEDOM assigned to USCENTCOM at MacDill AFB, FL arc 
receiving initial intelligence oversight training. 
2. There were no questionable intelligence activities during the reporting period 
3. POC is S S G ^ S l l 1 0 u s c 1 3 0 b - Special Security Office (SSO) Intelligence Oversight 
Officer, D S N ! ( b ) ( 2 ) United States Central Command, MacDill Air Force Base, 
Florida. 

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b,(b)(6) 

Director of Intelligence 
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H E A D Q U A R T E R S 
UNITED STATES EUROPEAN COMMAND 

UNIT 30400 • 
APOAE 09131 

ECIG 13 M y 2006 

MEMORANDUM FOR Joint Staff Inspector General 
SUBJECT: Intelligence Oversight Report, 3 r d Quarter, FY06 

1. This report provides information concerning intelligence oversight (IO) activities of the staff 
directorates and direct-reporting subordinate units of headquarters, US European Command. 
2. Intelligence oversight training: 

a. initial briefings: 172 
b. Refresher briefings: 753 

3. Self-Inspection Program. 
a. Activities conducting self-inspections: EUCOM J2, Joint Analysis Center, SHAPE . 

Survey, USNIC-Sarajevo» USNIC-Pristina 
b. Personnel interviewed: 157 
C- Materials inspected: None 

4. Inspector General inspections. In conjunction with two representatives from the office of the 
Assistant to the Secretary of Defense for Intelligence Oversi^it (ATSD(IO)), we inspected the 
US National Intelligence Cell-Sarajevo (USNIC-S) and US National Intelligence Cell-Pristina 
(USN1C-P). We also inspected die Northern Region Joint Operational Intelligence Center 
(NRJOIC), which provides US intelligence support to the NATO headquarters in Brunsuum, 
Netherlands. All units are direct-reporting intelligence activities of HQ USEUCOM. 
5. Violations: None reported or noted. 
6. Point of contact is tile undersigned at (b)(2),(b)(3) 10 USC 130b,(b)(6) 

//original signed// 
(b)(3) 10 USC 
130b,(b)(6) 

Chief, Assistance and Investigations 

E F F 55'-
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ENCLOSURE C - USJFCOM 
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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 
OOMMANDCR 

US. JOMT FORCES COMMANO 
1S62 MIT9CHBR AVENUE SUITE 200 

NORFOLK. VA 23551-2488 
5240 
Ser J00IG3/5U9708 
14 Jul 06 

M REPLY REFPK TO: 

MEMORANDUM FOR INSPECTOR GENERAL, THE JOINT STAFF 
(ATTN: (b)(3) 10 USC 

Subject: U.S. Joint Forces Command (USJFCOM) Intelligence 
Oversight Report for the Third Quarter FY-06 

1. Illegal or improper activities: 

No intelligence activity has been identified which is 
reasonably believed to be illegal or contrary to Executive Order 
or Department of Defense instructions concerned with 
intelligence oversight. 

2. Significant Intelligence Oversight (10) activities taken: 

The Joint Warfighting Center (JWFC) insured that imagery 
used for upcoming exercises complied with appropriate IO 
standards. Per USJFCOM and subordinate command instructions, 
the Joint Transformation Command for Intelligence (JTC-I) 
conducted IO training for all newly reporting personnel. The• 
training is incorporated into the command's indoctrination 
program. The Standing Joint Force Headquarters (SJFHQ) 
conducted refresher training during the third quarter. 

3. Suggestions for improvement: None. 

4. USJFCOM 10 Intelligence Oversight point of contact can be 
reached at (757) 836-5941/0 or DSN 836-5941/0. 

William C. Randall 
LtCol USMC 
Deputy Inspector General 

EFF 55'-
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ENCLOSURE D - USNORTHCOM 
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NORTH AMERICAN AEROSPACE DEFENSE COMMAND 
AND 

UNITED STATES NORTHERN COMMAND 

MEMORANDUM FOR INSPECTOR GENERAL, THF JOINT STAFF 
(ATTN: (b)(6) [ ? L i t ) 

FROM: NORAD-US NORTHERN COMMAND Inspector General 

SUBJECT: U S NORTHERN COMMAND (USNORTHCOM) Intelligence Oversight Report 
for Third Quarter FY06 

1. Illegal or Improper Activities 

No irrteBigence activity has been identified which Is reasonably believed to be illegal or 
contrary to Executive Order or Department of Defense directives concerned with Intelligence 
Oversight for USNORTHCOM or Its subordinate joint commands. 

2. Significant Intelligence Oversight (10) Activities 

a. The N-NC IG completed 10 Inspections of SJFHQ-N and JTF-CS. Both inspected 
units were well versed in their duties and responsibilities, understanding constitutional 
constraints, and the laws and directives which govern the collection, dissemination and 
storage of sensitive Information, especially that data which is constrained by Intelligence 
Oversight guidance or acquired on non-DoD persons. Their programs are sound with only 
minor recommendations for improvement. 

b. Training: All N-NC Intelligence Directorates and JTFs have conducted the mandatory 
remedial lO training in compliance with the S ECDEF Memo dated: 13 January 2006. The 
percentage of personnel trained in the command is 99.9%. All efforts wiH be made to reach 
100% as soon as possible. 

c. Suggestions for Improvement: All N-NC Intelligence Directorates and JTFs have 
implemented more frequent database Information review processes (30-60 day reviews) to 
ensure data repositories have effective follow-up assessments concerning the need to retain 
various forms of information. 

3. POC for this report is (b)(6) 692-0989, commercial (719) 554-0989. W o ) 

//////////////////original signed//////////////////// 
STEVEN E. ARMSTRONG. Col. USAH 
Inspector General 

EFF 
55'-
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ENCLOSURE E - ÜSPACOM 
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C O M M A N D E R , U.S. PACIFIC C O M M A N D 
(USPACOM) 

C A M P H.M. SMITH, HAWAII 96861-4028 

14 July 2006 

MEMORANDUM TOR Joint Chief of Staff, Inspector Genera). Attn: ^ o ^ i e f 0 

Subject QUARTERLY INTELLIGENCE OVERSIGHT (IO) REPORT. 
3rd QUARTER, FY 06 

1. This report provides Intelligence Oversight activity of USPACOM staff end 
subordinate commands for Quarter FY06. 

a. Training. AH reporting commands are conducting indoctrination and refresher 
training. 

b. Iftspectfons/Staff Assist Visits fSAVS): To ensure comptence with applicable 
laws and regulations, 10Ufe custodians in JIATF-West reviewed their fíes contáinmg 
information on U.S. pérsons, 

c. General comments: No reported 10 violations this charter. 

2. Point of Contact for this report is COL John C, Stratis. USA, USPACOM K5, DSN 
477-6101/5165. _ 

Cotoneé USA 
Inspector General 
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ENCLOSURE F - USSOUTHCOM 
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b. 0000.-62.o.1.26April1118&. 

Co DOD R.egu_ 5Z4O.1~ 1 December 1882. 
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!U'PPtJlT S€liN1 CES (b)('l J 

UHJTm] STA.TES TRANSPOATAlJOH COMMAH'IJ 
. _IEOTT-" 

aoorT_.-uIleJ._Lu.KlI!I _SUl' 

1 Jun06 

MEM6R:AND"ui.. FoR-THE JOINT STAFF. OFFICE OF THE INSPEOTOR GBNE'<IIl i 

fROIot TGIG 
. . 

SU8JECT: .3tdQliARlER. FVOe, In~nce (helsigllll (to) mpection Repelt 

1., USTRAHSGON-Inspe;dor General (TCIG) and the Office d the 
AdVOi' . 'f ' (TC.~ c:ondlwM "e UST~OM 10 program quart«~ 
U~'U JoinI::tnlelllgence Opeillicn Center in coordination wilt! 10 
~: Mjiilftaf'on 1 June 2008. 

2.- 'f.he itapeclq'"OOli ';sted ala review 01 the TCJ2 10 program admitliBtrWlion, to 
~ .1'II!q1.!~ ~_.IO ;iralnll)g :forTCJ2 personnel, and an ev'aIuatIon mtne 
efta:£ •. ec '5 d .lhe"tnillnlnu. CUhbliCly 98% d TCJ2 personnB1 have .ec:ahed 1 , , . . 
~nnual Kl'uil\ hertraining. AM petSCJMBlevaJua18d demonsttalBd-.1PPrcpriatB 
.iO.tdlc!M.:Jge: ~ are 3 e~ dep6a)I8d and 1 on axMIded medical ~ 
wUI"coil,J'c1e KlbMmg upan reUn to fie cammand. . . . 
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Reply ZIP Code: 
20318-0300 

THE .JOINT srAPF 
.... INGTON,OC 

24 October 2006 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ASSISTANT TO TIlE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE 
(INTELLIGENCE OVERSIGH'I) 

Subject: InteJltgence Overldght (10) Report for Fourth Quarter, FY-06 

1. In accordance with DoD Directive 5240.1-R, December 1982, "Procedures 
Governing the ActMtles of DoD JntelUgence Components that affect United 
States Persons; a consolidated Intelligence Oversight (10) report is submitted 
for the combatant commands for the Fourth Quarter, FY-06. IndivJdual 
COCOM reports are enclosed. 

a) tJSCEN'I'COM IG reports no questionable intelligence actM1ies during 
this reporting period. Augmentat10n forces for OperaUon ENDURING . 
FREEDOM assigned to USCENl'COM at MacDlD AFB. FL are recelvlng 
Initial inteDigence oversight training. 

bl tJBEtJCOIII IG reports no 10 violations during this quarter. Intelligence 
oversight training Included: ID1t1al brteftng: 335; refresher briefings: 785. 
EUCOM J2 conducted a self-inspectlon at the Joint Analysis Center, 
SHAPE Survey, USNIC (Sarajevo) and USNIC (PrtStlna); there were 203 
personnel interviewed and no materials were inspected. 

c) USJFCOM IG reports that no illegal or Improper futelligence activity has 
been ldenttfted. SignifIcant Intell.lgence Oversight (IO) activiI:ies taken: The 
JFCOM/J2 established a computer based 10 awareness training modUle on 
each SIPRNET computer under the TrainIng menu of the Network 
Applications area and 10 awareness traJning on the uncl.ass1fled IRIS area. 
The JFCOM/J9 identified IntelUgence oversight lIB a trainlng iSsue for DoD 
p!U11cipation in Noble Resolve. The concern is the potential detailed 
modeling of US citizens and corporations stored in a databaBe for DoD 
purposes. The J9 Legal Advisor agreed to provide trainlng to the J9 
planners and participants to insure compliance with DODD 5240.1 and 

. USJFCOMINIST 5240.1 C. The training is scheduled to take place in the 
first quarter of FY 07. 

This document is from the Office of the XnspectQr General, Joint Staff, and may 
contain information that is "Law :saforc:ezaent Sens.ttive" lLBS) or ~For Official OS8 
Only~ (FOUO) or otherwise subject to the P.ri~aay and/or legal and or other privileges 
ehat reet~iot release without ~opriate legal authority. 
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d) USNORTHCOI'd The N-NG IG conducted an 10 Inspection of JFHQ­
NCRfMDW on 3 August that resulted in the identlflcatlon of procedural 
problems pertaining to the development and dissemination of Intelligence 
products containing US Persons information. Details of the inspect10n are 
contsfned In the N·NC Intelligence Oversight Inspect10n report 10 06-08. In 
response to the inspection report, JFQ-NCR/MDW J32's Correct1ve Action 
Report was completed on 04 Oct 06. No other InteIDgence activity has been 
identlfted wbich:ls reasonablybelJeved to be illegal or contrary to ExecutiVe 
Order or Department of Defense directiVeS concerned with Intelligence 
Oversight for USNORlllCOM or its subordinate Joint commands. 
Significant 10 Activities: the N-NC IG completed 10 Inspections of J'IF-N 
and JFHQ-NCR/MDW. JI'F-N was well versed In theIr dUties and 
respons1btlities, understanding constitutional constraints, and the laws and 
directiVes wblch govern the collection, dissemination and storage of 
sensitive information, especially that data which is constrained by 10 
guidance Or: acquired on non-DoD persons. They have a stt:ong program, 
with only minor recommendattons for improvement. Tratning: all N-NC 
Intelligence Directorates and JTF's have conducted Initial and refresher 
training for personnel. The percentage of personnel trained in the 
command Is currently 100%, and all efforts are being made to maintain this 
level. SuggesUOns for Improvement: all N-NC IntelItgence DIrectorates and 
J'IFs have implemented more frequent database information review 
processes (30-60 day reviews) to ensure data repositories have effective 
follow-up assessmentsconceming the need to retain various forms of 
information. 

e) 1JSPACOM IG reports no 10 'Violations this quarter. TraJning: all 
reporting commands are conducting Indoctrlnat1on and refresher tratning. 
Inspections/Staff AssIst V1s1ts (SAVS): to ensure compliance with 
applicable laws and regulations, 10 me custodians in JlATF -West reviewed 
their rues containing information on U.S. persons. 

t) 1JSSOl1lBCOM IG reports no significant Intell1gence activity identified 
whIch Is reasonably believed to be megal or cont.raJ:y to Ex.ecut1ve Order 
12333, DoD directives or USSOUTHCOM regulations. Training: automated 
e-maJIls generated at server level and Is sent out monthly to all personnel 
who are required to undergo trninfng during that month. 

(1). Joint Task Force Bravo (JTF Bravo) - negative report submitted. 

(2). Speclal Operation Command South (SOCSO-J2) - negattve 
report submitted. 

(3). Joint Interagency Task Force-South (JIATF-5 J2 cn - signiftcant 
ovetstght actlvities for this quarter include: tram1ng of newly 

Thi5 docwn~nt is front the Office of the Inspector General, Joint Staff, and IN'lY 
contain info~tion that is "Law Enforcement sensitive" (L§) or -For Official Use 
only" tFOUO) or otberwi$e $Ubject to the PrivacY and/or legal and or oeb~ privileges 
that rastrLct release without app~opriate legal authority. 
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an1vlng personnel ~a1gned to tnWllgence act1vl.t1e3: momtortng 
JIA'I1"-S W.,bTaa Program to inllun: U.S. penon data meeta 
.!I.utborl7A:d rctainabllilty under JIlA1'FS mlaaI.on allowing for the 
collection of JnfOI'lDlltion regardJllg InternattonsJ drug trafflcldng. 
Reviewed aU U.S. p"l"lIODII In WebTall and either eliminated them or 
left them in becaulle of !lUllt8tnl.ng :Information. The databa8e 18 
current with lmown tramckerli and peI'SO)]3 with prtor cr1mtDl.J 
h1!1tmy. 

14). Joint Task Force, Guantanamo Bay. Cuba (JTF -GTMO) - negative 
report submitted. In Aug 06 SOlJJ'HCOM IG co.oducted an 
IIlapectton of JT'F -GTMO 10 program and DO diacrepanc:le/i were 
noted. Traln1ng: All JTF p~ receive 10 traJnJng during in 
ProceMJng into the JIF. 

gJ U88OCOII IG nporta DO vioLUioD8 of applicable laws, omeT8, direct1vea, 
regulation!!. Of ODD policies. 

hJ US~TCOII 10 reports no questionable ovcI'lllght activitlea. No 10 
lDap!'ct1on. were conducted during thlll period. Annum USSTRATCOM 10 
irulpect10nll lire scheduled to be completed In th" I- qUMter of flY 07. 

1) USTIlAKSCOIi IG n:portll no 10 questionable acl1vttles or vtolal!oJJlI 
repmted tIJJrj quarter. The USTRANSCOlllIwpector General [I'CIGj and 
OIBe" of the Staff Judge Advocate ITCJAl conducted th ... US'IRANSCOM 10 
program quarterly lnllpectlon of the Joint Re!lerve Directorate trCJ91/JoJnt 
Transpomt1on Reser ..... UDit (J'I'RUl, :In C<Iordlnatton with the 10 Program 
M<IDttDr on 9 September 2006. '1he lDlIpect:lon C<IW1lsted of.!l. review of 10 
program administration, to Include the required lnWal/annuallO training 
forTCJ9/JIRU perliODIlel, and an evaluation of the effecttventllS of the 10 
training. Currently, 100% of aaalgoed personnel are tr.!l.1ned and all 
personnel evaluated demonstrated appropriate 10 knowledge. 11lere are 
two pe~ deployed from the unit. but they haVe reoelved annual 10 
refresher training. . 

2. The poJnt of C<Intact for this action III the undm<Jgned atl:bj(2) I 
:to)(fi) 

Deputy, Inspector Ceneral 

'l'hi. d~t 10 fr",. tho CUie. 01 tho In.,,,,,etcr (Iaocr&I, "chit 80011. ODd_y 
"""t&in l<\fc._tion <!lot .I. 'Lav anlcrr_ .... t " ..,dtt",,' ILMI ",. 'r_ outclal I' .. 
lI<1ly' IPCl'JeI cr c'honoio • .,.bj.., •• c tho "'ho"Y o8d!cr Iogd ODd cr oth .. pr.!vUcg .. 
thot .... ric. r.I ..... vith""t _r"""io". logd ouOboriqo. 
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Enclosures: 

EnclosureA-Intel Report U.S. Central Command 
Enclosure B - Intel Report U.S. European Command 
Enclosure C - Intel Report U.S. Joint Forces Command 
Enclosure 0 -Intel Report U.S. Northern Command 
Enclosure E - Intel Report U.S. Pactftc Command 
Enclosure F - Intel Report U.S. Southern Command 
Enclosure G - Intel Report U.S. 5pec1al Operations Command 
Enclosure H - Intel Report U.S. Strategic Command 
Enclosure I - Intel Report U.S. Transportation Command 

This dOCUllLe!1t is frCIII the Office of tbe DlSpector General, Joint staff. and may 
contain iafo~tian that 1s nLaw Enforcement sensitive- C48S) or ~For -Off~clal Use 
Only· (roUO) or otherwise subject to the Privacy and/or legal and or other priVileges 
that restrict release without appropriate legal authority. 

EFF 
4 

56 



ENCLOSURE A - USCENTCOM 

EFF 57 

I 

I 
I 

i 
I 



15 mICE 

tJNIT1J)STA.m CENTJAL COMMAND 
711' SOunIIlOT.ll'mAll.Y 1I0UUiVA.RD 

MACDUAIR.PO:RCE SASE. PLOlUD .... 3)621-'101 

.5 ocTOBER ~6 cC!, 
MEMORANDUM TJlil.U 

ST .... FJ'mooS ADVOCATE. HQCEN'TCOM. 711S. S. BOUND'" n ilL YD. 
MACDIU. AFB. PI.. 33621 

INSPECTOR Ol!NERAL, HQCENT'CQM, 7l1S. S. BoUNDAYR BLVD. 
MAa>llJ.. AlB. PL 33621 

POll. DEPUTY INS'P1!CTOR tmNDAL. nte 1000 ~ /rFP, 6000 DllFSNSB PENT AGQN. 

'N ASJi!"OaroN, DC ~301.«lQO 

SUBJtC1': 4th QuIrIu. I'ISI;&\ Yeal 06, 1r,-.J lip!l20_ 1;pl(lO) JloIpott 

REl': (I) CJCSI 3901·01. l' Dec 99. Sub}oa: OvcniJbt crl'lDteII l.~ Ac1Mtlc,. 
(b) USCEMTCOM RcaulMion3aI·' , 4lw1 01, Sub;tlct: ~ti~ of u$CEl'lTCOM 

Jntellipcc CompOlleiltl !Nt Affect UDitlld StMei FtnOIll. 

I. Service CO!!tpCnll'ltl riport tlmluzl! tbc!r ServlcB dwmel.l. AulPl)Gltl.tjon fcrcu for 
~..oC)ll ENDIlJUNO FREIlDOIwlIMi",,- 10 USCENTCOM at MacDltl APB. PL IU 
ff<'eima: initial inlClllptCl owniJl'lt !rIIIninl· 

3. POCiaSSO;....._ 
OmCOf, DSNltb)(2f ---

srcw ~ty ct6eo (SSO) Intdlipnce Ow.nJ&tIt 
t1nlled Stalel Cenlno] CotnDImd, MacDlIl AIr Fora 11_. 

itllpectar Cknetal. VSCPNTCOM 
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lI1UI2U' 15:17 """,,,,,,--- ... IS Cf'flCE "" " .. 

s0CJ2-5S0 

SPECIAL OPEJlAlIOtrIS CO,""",""C CeKTRAL 
1'1 IS souTtI8OUI'ItwI." BOlI..£VAfU) 

MACOIllAIR FORe!! BASE. FlOAIDA )3121-5101 

MEMORANDUM fOR He USCENTCOMJCCJ2-SSO 

suBJECT: SOCJ2 4'" CU&I1., Inl8ligene. 0veI~1. (10) Rapert 

REF: CCfl3BHI 

5 Od 05 

1. There hIrHI b.ro no.AUJ.1lon81ll8lfrt~ ..... xlMtIu ~~ SOCJ2 dlJ'ing Iha 

18portirog p!trtcd. 

2. A !!flO! ehec)( 01 filM was CCll'Iduc'Ad en 2S Sap 06 10 ensUf. compliance with I!..O. 
12333 and 000 52.01.1-R. No QIles~o"'lIble ectooltIK were noted. . 

3. POC for this edlon is M~(bJ(6J 

EFF 51 



• 11'~'~ )5: 17 

CCJ2-Jl. &tb ~CUc . 

CIO) ~orc 

RIIF' Cal cell. 311.-9 
Cb) CoD 52"0.1-Jl 
leI • . 0. 12133 

IG mICE ,- .. 

02 Oct 2006 

~ . There were no ~a.tionabl. intalligenCe .ctiviti •• during 

fJU. c~ctlDO -,adod- . 

, . An ~....nc"" .pot chec1o: " •• CDft~t"" on 29 S~ttllllblC 0'. 
No inf D,."...t!on _. dhcIN,red to _Ita b .... collec:tad or rlt.inad 

in viOlation of DaD '240.1-Jl. 

l. rcc 11 u.. lInd.reign.d .t ~!!!!!:::1 

(b)( 3) '0 USC , 3Db.(b)(6) 

rrl c. / i>J1. ... 
Intllliga;a.C:1II OVa.,.lght 
-..pre.entativ, 

I hlv. r_i ....,.d. the Intelligenc, Overdght !lePort for , "th QU" 

NOJ, I l:,ICel:oy appco ..... /dl .. pproya thl report. 

• 

IbJ(3J 10 USC 13IIb.(b)f&J 

GO-U . lW'C , I 
Chid. "._-.: • .....-4 
I\eCf"ir""'U Divi,ion 

'" 



IG "'rICE 

UNIT!J) STA TE$ CENTkoU COMMAND 
1115 ICKmI lOUf(DAaY IOCUVJod 

lIfJoOlCl).. .uaro,a Un. n.~ »1:11&111 

, OC'l'osmt 06 

sUIJECT: CCJl-,SSO.o4IlI~. PliIeJ.l Yut ()f. llllclli~nee ()H:nisltt (10) Repon 

1. Theft: wen 110 queltiontble inlellilc:nee .ctlvlrk, dwina thl, reportinl period. 

l.. AI1 rn_ed lpolclleck WLI c0n4uaed in cc.n-.sso 011' Sql06. No In~"'" c!UCO ... .ed 
,.. hJ4 been eot!ected or rt\~!)O!d In ..... lian o'pOD n40.1·lI:. 

3. POel 
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,,1 8/1'.{1IU 15:1 1 16 0'1Ia: 

!UBJ!CT, CCJ2-F,4~ QQ.~ter, pilcel Year 06, Ince1lige~c. 
Ovardght. IlD) Repert. 

Ref . CCR 381-g 

1. ft\arR ... re aD qua.t.iDn~l. IIlt.AlliganCa act.lvit.l •• 

dur1no;1 thU nlport.ing period. 

? _ ,.,!!'_~_~ ....... " ......... c h .. " ". we-n. .coeductecl dliritlOil_tMI 
goy&"I'ce. No d.ia~i>&neie. _~. no t .d. pOC ia ·nn

IIO
i(3) 

)(21 110.J.JAr. 

~)(3) tu U:K; t3llD.(b)(5) 
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. • lIIKI2~1' H l l1 ~'~"'~'~'::=l III M ICE 

D5~D6 

sUllJECT: ccn..J, 4T11 QM1 ... Fig:a1 Year eM, lnIeW,ero:c O...:rdc/lt (10) R"PO" 

REl': (I) CCR 381·P 
(b) DoD 5240.1-R 
(e) aD. Ill33 

I . Then: _e BO q\llO&tlonabl'ln~Ulpacc aai."lli'" elwin, this (tplJltin, pelIod. 

..... " 

1. An IIIII.cured spot t8etk WU ~_ 0.. 13 s.p 06. No IrofDmwIlon - 4u:owno11O 
h.ve bKn conectecl Of JCI,jned In violadon at:DoD ~240. I·1l-

3. POC1IW~"" .t!~.., 
!b)(3j'1 0 usc 1301i ,(IiXt"i,--.. 

YNl(SW') tJSK 
lIw~ Ovcnlchl 
bprct.ell'''iw; 

:;~: ~:::::::~. Overa&itl a.port lot, 4"' ,Qtr m6. I hertby 

(tl)(3J 1(1 USC 1 3al,(b~ 

tot. USA 
Depuy C_.rodi.II, OM .... , Joint 

Jntdll&C'£ce c.ter. U.s. euu.i ~ 

• 
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1,/1"1ee5 I~'IJ 
Ib)(2) III ~Ia: 

"""'" "" • 

CCJ2-1X JCI!lE 

~RA:ND'UM fOR ccr.z-<:SB 

SIJB,J'ECT, JC1SBoCdI Qu.ur, 1'YOI51:alolU.,-. o..Dla/ltll.qort 

I. 'TlttI"_ao'l 111 IIU. ;II".cDl,...JoCIhI .. ..,...mnl't'JlC~'c>kIol 

, . M __ ""dtpetcJ.;l! __ "'fID,Oct06. NolDfanDo!IcD~.o-.~,", 
!Lrvto booll ~11cdtd .. ..-m.d III 'riDlIdc# ofDeD Slota 1",,-

J. JJI JC1S2 .-_] ._!:IaId lID Uia '10 Inl.u. .ofth po;lIl]bDcn ctthll ]oa!!', 

4, Tho lo:Il~cl'DllO'P"l:lIl".CJIII.t&a aD 6]0 il ._.D:! rellulllt.: follD"fol!q: 
... ,. __ 100 ... 

ib)(3) 10 USC '_.Ib)l$} 

t"~",,, ...... ,,--,1A ecLrJV.F' 
CHD!I' nx QCIJE) 

'" 
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UNrftD "ATH CENTRAL COMMAND 
711' 80~ IIOUNDARY IIOUlEVARD 

UACDIU. AIR FOACllIlASE, FLCAIOA 33Sl1-5111 

SUBJZC!, COJl-A. ,th OUarter, pi.cal Vear 05, Intelliganga 
OvardQ'ht (IO ! lI.apcrt 

RZP, CCR 381-' 

1. Tbara were no qua.ti~nabl. intelligence aco:ivit1a. durin; 
t.lIil ~ortin; pang,!, . 

2 . AD. annoUDC~ IpO t ehedc _01 eond,IIe ted in .12 A4m1n on a AOO 
2005 . No 1~f~tion va. dileovared thae have ha ... collagted or 
retained in violation of DoD 52~0.1-R . 

3. ~ere ware no lig-niticant intell1gen"e overlight 
initi.tive~, or .u;ge.tianl giv'" to improva tha usCGNTCOK or 
Depar~t ~ f Dlf .... e Intelli gance Ovar.ight ,rogram. 

... POe is YN2 (SW) ~~~~"'-.~ .t ID I1;t 

niraet~r of 
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UNlUD STAl'IS CurrRAL COMMAND 
Tl lJ SOU1" III()lRoID,O.t' 1OIJ\.1V,t.Jd) 

M .... CDTU .... .,. rokCt a .... sll. F\ORID .... l "ll.$IOI 

oc,,~ 

~f(lllcc:n.sso 

IUI'I~; CCJl-(!, 4·0.._ . .... ' ...... 001 . ' .... nrc. 0..:.01&:1>1 (101 ~ 

el'; CCl )1'.' 

1. 1').. __ 00 .jpl&onIW01U;m"'O .... "b1ll11tWi~, .. ~ ... Iiou IOID$r"'1t.o t1SC&I'TC0/of.1 

D<J a;cLcfDoM.oew.<lIiI-O' .......... ...... 

l . roc 10 111hz' I, I (b 
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O:Z Oct 05 
cc.n-s 
~OM !'OR OCJ2 - CS1I 

CCJ2.S, 4tll QUart_r, Fhc_l 'liar 06. Int_Uig_ncti 

(IOl Repcl<t 

RV, CO 381·t, 

1. 'l'h<Il<e _re no~_tlonable intelligetKltl activitietl d,urinll 

tlri _ r,.pcrdn ll peri od.. 

2. T15ere ue nC tllqnH'lctint ifl,telliegClce cv-rdllht 
1nititlt1v.tI, or tluggetltlon, to i~ tbe ~'CbNTCOM or 
DtlPtlrt~ant ot Det~.a IDt.llilla~' ov-rtligbt prcgra. at th~tI 
tilDe ' 

J. 

ISM/AWl, IlSN 
IJ>,tel o.ardgllt "e» 

(b)jl) 10 USC IJ(lb.IbI(fi) 

EFF 
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CCJ2· X 

MEMORANOUW FOR CCJ2·CSB 

SuBJECT: CC.J2-X, 4t11 Qu,ner, Fiscil V.,r 01'. Int,lHgance ev.rslOht Report 

REF: CCR 381-1iI. 

t. Tblre were no quflllloolbl.1nteft%llnoe ac:tIvitl_ dU!lnll1his reporting period. 

2. An un.mounC*d.pm cheek wH CXJnducted on 14 SIP 0&. No lr1o",,8IIon was 
dI8Ca~8/1!d lei hlN' bean callaeled ar ret.ined ~ viol_ian of DoD fi2-40.1-R. 

3. POC i. the urod.r.lgned .. 'lW~JC 

i:i(3J10 usc 1 lOtI (til 

MSG.U5A 
1fM~lgence o..rsigtll Repr.eAlnUl""e 

4 .. TN. r89'll'l Wit ~ brthe und'rsIgoed· 

... ...:';:bltl) 10 usc l 3Ob.(bJt$) 

~ ~:'''' l .... _J 
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BeIO 

HII!.AI)QUA"TI!1I8 
UNITED STATES EUROPEAN COMIIAND' ....... 

APONI..,II 

MBMORANDUM FOR Joint StUf lDspectur 0cDenl 

SUBJECT: hrtdlig.,ce Ovarwijbt Report, FOIlI'Ih QIWtCII, FY06 

12 October 2006 

L ThiI repo:rt provides infmmation COIlOmIinllmle1lisence oversight (IO) activities oithe mft" 
dilectorllleJI mel d;red-reportiqsohDrdiJWe lIIIiII otbcadqUIIIIII'I, US Ewope;lll Commaod. . 

2. lDl~ overai&bt trliDiD&: 

.. hdtial briefings: 335 

), Self-lmpediOD I'roJWD. 

L Activities <X1I.'oclr,cting se.!f_inspcctiom: BUCOM J2, Joiot AIl.ll:yIio CentcI', SHAPE 
SIttvey, USNIC (S~evo), USNJC (pl'idina). 

b. Perso:rmellnterviewcd: 203 

Co Materials iD!pllCled: None 

4. lD~ Qcncnl Activitlel: Stai'flSlliltancevbil1o USNIC (Sarajevo); prelimiDU)' 
coordination 00 illlcllip:K:~ oversight appmdi1; 10 draft mvisiOD ofCJCSl590J.OI. 

6. PoiD! of'oontac:t II" ".'m •• ~."". 

EFF . 58 
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.. -"-",, 
5.2400 
JOOIG3 
6 Oct .2006 

MJl:MORANDDM FOR Tim JOINT S'rAFl" 

Subject: U.B. Joint-Porce. eo...nd (USJFCOM) IntelligftDce 
OVereight Report tor the Pourth Q~rt.r FY-06 

Mo intelligence activity ba. been identified .hich ia 
r."l.eonably belillVllld to he illegal or contrary to Ib:ecutive order 
or nepart .. ent of Def,me .. in.tructl0ru0 ocncernf!d .. ith 
intelligence over.1ght . 

.2. Significant IDtelligence OVI!rdgbt UCl ""tivici •• Uk" .. : 

e. JFCOM/J~ •• tabli.bed • ca.puter h .... d intelligence 
oyer_1gbt a •• r.",,, •• training "",chile en "ach BII'RIntT c""'Puter 
under !:he Training IIIeDU of th" Network """li"ationa """" and. 
intelligence over.1ght .waren .... training on th .. UDcl ••• tiied 
IRIS .. r .... 

h. JSI ident:lU",d intl!llUgenc" ovenight 48 .. training ~ •• u" 
for DOD participation in Noble R • .ol~. ~ con"ern i. the 
pot.mtid detAiled IdOd"Ung of U9 dtinn. and corpont1on. (b)(8) 
.""red in a databa •• tor DOD purpo •••. Th. Jg Legal Advi.or . .. _~ 

Itlltt:l) agre"d to provid .. training to th" Jg pl .. llJIe.ra and -
par£lCIpanta to in.ur" co~liaftca with DODD 5~40.1 and 
USJ~INST 5~40.1C. 7h~ training ia .chO!dul .. d to taka placa in 
tbe fint qIl"rt"r ot " 07 . 

•. USJPCOM IG lnt"lligl!nce over.ight point ot contact 
Ti~ Pow ledge and cen b" r"ach.d at (757) 836-5g41/0 or 
SgU/O. 

A~ 
Gery R. Weltering 
Col usn 
Inapector Gener"l 

EFF 
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NORTH AMERICAN AEROSPACE DEFENSE COMMAND 

AND 
UNITED STATES NORTHERN COMMAND 

MEMORANDUM FO~~~,~' 

FROM: NORAD-USNORTHCOWlnsp&etor Genl!ral 

SUBJECT: US NORTHERN COMMAND (USNORTHCOM) Intel~gllnce Oversight 
Report lor Fourlti Quartar FV06 

1. Illegal or Improper Actjv!~es 

Thll N-NC IG conducted an Intelligence Oversight (IOjlnspection 01 JFHQ­
NCRfMDW on 3 August that resu~lId In the identification 01 procedural probillms 
pertaining to the devlliopment and dissemination 01 intelligence products oontalnlng 
US Persons hformation, Details 0/ thll Inspection are contained In N-NC 
Intelllgl!nce OVersight Inspection report 10 Inspection 06-08. In response to the 
Inspection rllport, JFHQ-NCM.1DW .I32's Corrective Action Report was completed 
on 04 Oct 06 (attachment ooa). No other InteUigl!nce activity has been identified 
which Is reasonably believad to be IIllIgal or contrary to Executive Order Q( 

Department 01 Dafan59 directives cOllCarned with Intelligence Oversight/or 
USNORTHCOM or Its subordinal!! joint commands. 

2. Significant Intelligence Oversight Activities 

a. T11e N·Ne IG completed Intelligence Overslghtlnspactions 0/ JTF-N and 
JFHQ-NCRIMDW. JTF-N was well verslld in their dillies and responsibllitills, 
understanding oonstiMiooal constraints, and 1M laws lind directives which govern 
the collection, dissemination and storagE! of sansitiYe ill/ormation. aspeclally that 
data Which Is oonstrained by Intailigence Oversight guidance or acquirad on non-
000 parsons. Their program Is V~l!y strong, ....;th only minor recorrrnendations for 
improvement. JFHa-NCRlMOW was diSCussad In Paragra~ 1 abovs, 

b. Training: All N·Ne InteIHgence Directorates and JTF's have condUcted initial 
and refreshar training for personnel. The peJl:entage 0/ personnal trajnlld In the 
command Is curren~y 100"1., and allaflorts will be made to maintain this level. 

c. Suggestions for Improvament AD N-Ne Intelligenca Directorates and JTFs 
have implemented more frequent dlltabase Informlltion review prOCl!sses (30-60 day 
revlewsj to ensure data repositones have effective follow-up assessments 
concerning the need to retain V8r1OU!llorms of information. 

EFF 587 



3. POe fer this .. ,",. 
09". 

Attechment 

I:===I)SN' 60:"".9., oolMKlreilll (719) 554- bl~) 

1IIIIIIIIIIIIIIff /0 AlGI NAL S I GNEDlIlJJlIfllflllll1 
STEVEN E. ARMSTRONG, Colonal, USAF 
Inspeetm Ganeral 

C<lrreettvl Ac!lcn RBptln Memo 

= 
N·Ne J2 
N-NC J22 
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• OC~:; I ":-" •• " II" ... " 1"I ..... CO". ICi 
L'..: .... :.'.:'i ~...!,k"~ ... ~~----------

· • 
• , 

! 

.~ .. 
CQMMANDEIl, U.S. PACIFIC COMMAND 

",_00l 
C ... _ H .... I .. tnt. HAWAR ,1N1....,u 

&lbj..:t: QU,t.RTERL Y INTELUGENCE OVERSIGHT (10) REPORT, 
.... Q1JARTER. ~ 08 

1. This ".pelll pRl¥ldftlr ...... - ~ht IctNIY d U!PACOM sUltllnd 
.ubDrdlf1_ c:;gIMMITIdslDr.- QYlIt« FV08 . 

• . lll'f'l'ng: AIIltfIOI1Ino UJj,jlNnd& 'I'I~ lr!(odllllHllon and NIl ........ 
~i"ing . 

b. I ... 
2. PoInI d Con'ad ler tt1iI repor1 II COL Jchn C. S1I115&. USA, USPACOW IG, OSN 

4n·Sl01/S185. 

• 

J<$A 
C; /jOHN c. stRATIS 

C!;llon.l. USA 
IntPM*Jt Gen.II 

EFF 
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HEPAHTMEftTOF D£F£JtS£ 
qpjTO MHWi(i 

tMKED HAT!» StJUTKiftfi , ÌHÌ WA if̂ r AVEffUE mwfcR nìn-nt? 

scro lJOcwberSGOtf 

m3CTD3 GHNHAAU BOOM « m 
STAFF INSPECTOR CEMBttAL, 

WAS0ÌNOTCN, v̂ C. 20MB4300 ' ' 
SUB3ECT. QainiHfv hiftliigenec Cvci-sìghc Atsivktes R sport ior jte FpCflh Qtiéiter 2G0& 
<0«0<?J 

2, (V) Ttós EtpfsrE ìiwiuitas inpirt Iran HO U-S- Soìiifterp Commani, Miami, Florida; MniTask 
Forx Bravo, Soft? C*» AB, Hòtìdwas; JWwTirfi Fora OttMiMiumo Cai»; Special 
Operarfous Ctumnaod Sirath, H ùffltstead ARB, H cattatami, Roridi flfld Joint Iitìcn̂ ejwy TaaW 
Fcmcc-Sottft, Tnimin Ani»« Ifey Wew, Rorida. 

3. (U> Unii»! SbMM SOutttiT» QmssszKi (1® $OOXOC0Mt-b accatta*» wkh tfu? 
dìnwtfvs tìiefoMoViing b provider 

a« No intelìigiiice actìvfty ¿hai is R&Mj&sì5Ìjr befleved to be or ccni.'scy w ExecySve 
Oriet 12333, DùD 3240.1 R, or USSWIHCOM Etegulaion 381 -5 has- been SdstaifiÉd 

b. Ŝ aiiicaiTi omslght activiiìfc 

OJPubìfcàìitxM: >ìooé-

Ci) Training nctfikitfofE go otit iwwHÌily. 
une festa iod fi SMH tt» BÌl pttiiBjadl wto? aie n̂joticdiii iFHjCtgoirakldg <Ji=ìas tfaai mcijtìL 

(3) insprccdrats: Mais. 
(4) Hles wròw: 

i . 

(5) l£q*fcfet: None 
c. Sajgpstìons fbrintpitìvcjnttH- NOJFB. 
d. Gtter, New 

1. CU) Refewuw 330O Bfeecfr* fiMJItdtfgd Becsmlwr i m 

EFF 
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ENCtÖSUREG-üSSOeOM, 
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lSyO3/20E£ 13:33 (b)(2) US5CCCH SOIG fase 

np/r ornait wag tmsv 

UNITS® STATUS SJSOAX GPfcEAHONS GOMMANE) T73 TAM7A ÎOCiî &VB. MACDEA îasï. nouDA JMM-JÎS» 

SOI G 3 Ocieîwf 200S 

MeiWÛRAMîUM POS: DEPUTY INSPECTOR GÉNÉRAL, JOINT STAFF, 
ATTN: M 3 > 1 0 u s c I30b,(b>(6> 3 0 0 STAFF, PENTAGON. 
WASHINGTON, D C, 3031S-03GU 

SUBJECT: Quarterty innjfigeflce Ovaraîghî Acttviibs Ftaporî for 4m Qysrter, FY 20CS 

1. fteterancas; 

a. £.0.12333,4 Deceder 1SÏ1. 

t>, DOD Direct 524Q.1. £5 Apri 1383. 

C, DOD Regulation 524CU-R, 7 DscsrntjBf 1833L 

d. CXSI 3801.01, 02 May 2001. 

Z, No vîotatbn® of appiìcabJa laws, cróers, directives, r̂ gui®lions, or DoO poitetes ware 
reported. 
3, Poìrn dì ccnîacî IS (b)(2).(b)(3) 10 USC 130b,(b)(6) 

•rsitìiiG:' 'iSsr.srai 

Post-it* .=« Piati 
(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, ̂ (b)(3) 10 USC 130b,(b) 

Post-it* .=« Piati 
(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, 

7J<S$Mai* 77V ! Pre« 
fcV 

(b)(2) • y (b)(2) 
3 

Tfds to o privite&Fi tixvnwtl ft witinsi be rateasi fin wrtcfo or ki part}, ftprtf&JGùà, ci tfvsn 
jttWonaì &3S&T>[i\attofi (in st/i&k! or finpsrt} tìutsfcfe vf$nspzciùt (tesomi stemmls tffifewt ariar 
epjMWatef th>» U3SQCO& te o, do&g,neû. tnfem&ie» cjìitektetiin this ¿ctatmunì (e ara-Tpf from 
«endhÉdqr tìjcjoswri iNirfw ffw- Frv&fùrti of Itformtfton Act (FOU). Eo&tptiotie S, 4 ett6 rsppfy. 

irotfffl cmiowa vos amr 
EFF 



ENCLOSURE H - U&STRATCOM 



(b)(2) 
UBSTRATCOM J0ÔS PAGE 02/02 14:32 

K g * 
D E P A R T M E N T or D E F E N S E 
UHtTtD «TATÙ «TMATgOfO COMMA*D 

Reply to: 2 Oct 2006 
USSTRATCOM/J005 
901 SAC BLVD. STB 1H9 
OFFUTT AFB NB 68113-6005 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE INSPECTOR GENERAL, JOINT STAKF ' 

Subject: IotalUgenoc Oversight (IO) Report for the period of Jul • Sep 2006 

]. There were no reports ofquesticmable oversight activities made to the Inspector General during 
this period. 

2. We did not conduct any Intelligence Oversight inspections during this period We will complete 
our annual USSTRATCOM IO inspections in the fourth quarter of CY 06. 

i (b)(2),(b)(6) 
3. POCUI 

ViqK M l i ) ' I W M 

THOMAS D. Y Ò D N Ì ^ - O ^ V ^ N ^ 
Colonel, US AF 
Inspector GeneraJ 
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•t A 1 

UNITED STATES TRANSPORTATION COMMAND 66» SCOTT on (VE SCOTT AIR PORCt u*8g. ILUMOSS «Z22S-5S5T 

14. Sep.06 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE JOINT STAFF, OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL 

FROM: TCIG 

SUBJECT: 4th QUARTER, FY06, Intelligence Oversight (fO) Inspection Report 

1. USTRANSCOM Inspector General (TCIG) and Office of the Staff Judge Advocate 
(TCJA) conducted the USTRANSCOM )0 program quarterly inspection of the Joint 
Reserve Directorate (TCJS)AJoint Transportation Reserve Unit (JTRU), in coordination 
with Maj Michael Peters, IO Program Monitor, on 9 September 2006. 

2. The inspection consisted of a review of JO program administration, to Include 
required initial/annual 10 training for TCJ9/JTRU personnel, and an evaluation of the 
effectiveness of the 10 training. Currently 100% of assigned personnel are trained and 
all personnel evaluated demonstrated appropriate IO knowledge. There are two 
personnel deployed from the unit, but they have received annual fO refresher training. 

3. There were no questionable activities or violations reported this quarter. 

inspector General 

cc: 
USTRANSCOM TCJ9/CDR, JTRU (Maj Gen Mitchell) 
USTRANSCOM/TCJ9, IO Monitor (Maj Peters) 
USTRANSCOM/TCJA (Mr. Moore) 

EFF 
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Reply ZlP Code: 

JlJINT £~ II> 

TH, "'OIIIT aTAI'I' 
WMHlI I .... 

:;10318-0300 10 January :;1007 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ASSISTANT TO THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE 
(INTEWGENCE OVERSIGHT) 

Subject: ln~e Ovenlight (10) Report for .. Firat Quarter, FY-07 

1. Below ill a consolidated summary of all Combatant Commanda (COCOMs) 
Intelligence Overaight (IO) Reports for the First Quarter, FY-07. Attached are 
all COCOM reports for further information. All COCOMs IepOI'tthere weTe no 
queationable intelli«ence violations during tbill reporting period. AIao Service 
Components will report 10 infmmation through their MilitaIy Sefflcell. 

a) 01ICE81COM ~ Augmentation forces fur Operation ENDURING 
FREEDOM assigned to USCENTCOM at MacDill AFB are receiving,initial 
intelligence overaight tnoinil!g. lJurinIr: this training, the J2 conducted periodic 
spot checks and did not find any queationable information had been collected 
or retained. 

b) U&&DCO.ll1G: Intelligence OYa"IIight training included 67 initial and 24 
refreaher briefinga. A draft: YeI'IIion ofEUCOM Staff Memorandum 40-2, 
Intelligence Ovenli«b,t is in the HQ for reriC"ll'. Additionally, the Joint AnaJnis 
Center, IiiUbmitted a propoaal requc:lltin« sharing open-aourc.e 
counterinte.J.J..i.«ence new. articles with counte:rpartll from tither nations. Thill 
action is in the HQ for review. 

c) U&lYCO.IIIG: At least 84% of the SJFHQ persormel in intelllgence related 
pollitionll b.swi completed intelligence O"t'enligbt refresher training. A training 
plan is in place tD train the remaining perllonne1. The USJFCOM lG amducted 
a unit command inspection of the Joint Communication S\lpport Element 
(JSCE) in Tampa, Irlorida that included intelligence oversight This 
orgunizstion's inapection wall aatiatactory.· 

nd. o5o"'-t h frcoo thto Of tie. of th. l".p.,,; .. or ....,anl, Joint '~aff, ~6f"'y "".u.I.. Urr"""'"ti". that 18 "La" Enfore_t aa""td_" ILBIlJ or "rer Official n •• _.- ._ , . - .... -- . . ~ . .... . . .. . " 



• 

JD1NT STFJ'F J[l 
(Il )(2) 

d) USl'IOllT'RCOII: The N-Ne IG completed 10 Inspect10ns of SJF1IQ-N 
and N-NCJ2. Both organiZations programi!l are ~ry strong. The re-lni!lpection 
of JFHQ-NCR/MDW "'as ali!Io conducted during this quarter and they rea1vr.d 
sat13f.ilctory resulu. All N-NC Intclllgc:oce Directoratel!l and subordinate 
commands have CtJnducted inltlal and refresher tno1ntng for personnel. All N­
NC Intdllgeoce Directorates and subordinate commands have implemented 
more frequent datahase information review processes. N-NC Instruction 14-
103 (Intelllgcnce OversJghtJ is expected to be published in 2"" Qua:rter F'V07. 

N-Ne is stiH ClliX1i1ing a dOse-OtJt letter Jrt:IrI ATSD 00) rrifereru::e tht! 
PracedJue 15 Invesligal1Dn conducted 011 .JFHQ-NCRI MDW dwif!g 3'd QTR 
FYiJ6. 

eJ DSPACOII IG: All reporting commands conduct InJtlal and refresher 
annual tr.aintng this quarteJ:. JIA'Itr-West rar1ewed their files contBlniDg 
infmmatlon on U.S. Persons to ensure compfumce with applicable laW!! and 
regulations. 

fl USSODTHCOII IG: Automated traJning notlflcatlons go out monthly as 
a reminder to all personnel who are required to undergo b'B1ning dwlng that 
month. Joint Ta.!tk Foree Bravo UIF BravoI, Special Operation Command 
South f.sac::::soJ2l. Joint InteragencyTask Fon::e-South (.JIA'lF-5.n CI), and 
JoJnt Tuk FOI1!l!;, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba WIF-GlMQ aD submitted a n~tI~ 
report to m::ry Vlobttlon ofIO. 

g] USSOCOII IG: Th~ were no 10 :ln9pectiODS conducted during this 
quarter. 'nu! USSOCOM SCSO-J2 continues to ope~te the Inte11tgence 
Oversight Tndn1ng Program through a computer based progra~_ 

hi USSTRATCOII IG: 'Ib1s was the ilnIt ttme the USSTRATCOM IG 
lni!Ipected a geographically separated Jolnt Funcuona..i Component Command 
and oil. Joint Task Force [JI'P'J 10 program. All mspe<:ted OIgalllZations d1i!Iplaycd 
effective 10 progntlIl.!o with no deilcJendes id~t1fI.ed. Overall. the personnel 
interv1ewCd duI1Il£ these iI:19pecUODs displayed outstanding know1edge of DoD 
10 program TeqUJrementlil. In each OIganl71!tton. the IG found. e1fectl~ 10 
trahl1ng programs. to include initial. training and recwr.tng rdresbc:r tra1n1ng. 
The reason this was the 1lrst ttme for these Inspections i.9 becau5e these 
organkatlons are relatively new and we wanted to allow them to establish thelr 
10 programs befor"e inspecting them. Inspect10ns of other geographically 
separated USS'lRATCOM Organlzattons will continue during the remainder of 
FY07. 

i) "DSTIlAK'SCOM IG (TClC-): No illlll~tl"IllJ Wen! conducted ttrli!l quarter. 
There are t:hree d1I!IUnct eJements whkh provide lntelH!cnoe .5Upport withln the 
US'l'RANSCOM headquarten;: Intc:lltgence Dtrectorate rTCJ2), Joint 
nansportatlon Reserve tInlt [JrRUJ. Joint Trarutportatlon IntclUgence 
n.;. • ....., ..... t 1. lr_ ~ OU1ea of tha t",,_ter "...,a"al, .lei .. e Stalf. ",,01 ,..,y 
ccaeai. iafor-Aelon ~e 1. 'L .. £Dfo~~t Son.ltiva· I~) er - Por Official Ca. 
""bo- tPOOOI or et_.a otlll,aet re tho ...,i_cy ..,01/_ 1_1 ... 01 er oth .. ",lvi.legu 601 
th.t r •• erice ".1 •••• without ~"i.ta lagal authcricy. ~ . 



, 
JIll"" STJ'FF IG (IlK2) 

Operations Center (JIOCIRANS 0169). TCIG conducts annual 10 inspc:ct1ons 
on these elements throughout the fiscal year. Each of these elements an: I' 
providing exeellent training and persormel assigned ha"" demoll5trn.ted a 
80Wld understancUng of the polictes and reporting requfIements. Most _ 
gavernIbent service cMlian personnel assIgned to the Intdligence elements at I 
Ust'RANSCOM will become Dl!f'ense Intelligence Agency (DIAl employees in the 
near future. TCIG has 8lrcIdy contacted DIAIIG to dlscu5lll the polSSlbillty of 
conductlng "joint" 10 Inspections in the: future. In FY07, TCIG will update the 
current USTRANSCOM Intelligence O\tersJght Program to illOorporate ~ 
to the command rotrllcture and CJCSI 5901 : 

J. Tbe Jobat Staff n.put" blllpector Gmler8l updattxl CJCSI 590l.01A. 
Joint Staff IG Rl!!sponslbillt1es. Pmcedun:s. and Over.ltght FUnctlons on:3 Jan 
07. 

2. The polnt of contact for thllll!.ctlon is the underSigned at (Il)(li) 

!l"'!' 

COL, USA 
Deputy Inspector General 

Enclosures: 

Enci08ure A - Intel Report U.S. Central ColIlIIJ3Dd. 
Enclosure B -Intel Report U.S. European Command 
Enclosure C -Intel Report U.S. Joint FQCCe6 Command 
Enclosure D -Intel Report U.S. Northern Command 
Enclosure E -Intel Report U.S. Pacif'lc Command 
Enclosure F -Intel Report U.S. SOuthern Command 
Enclosure G -Intel Report U.S. Special Operations Command 
Enclosure H - Intel Report U.S. Strategic Comml!.Dd 
EnciOlliure I -Intel Report U.S. Transportat1oo CODlDland 

'rlrl. dc~t i. b.,.. u.. Offie. af thoI "".pectoE C_rd. ~t su.fi. ""'" .. y 
c~o.im imf~~ion that i. 'LaW onfozc .... t s.naiti~· lLESl cr ·pcr Offici.1 v.. 
Oo>ly' U'OOO) Or o<llen.iu <;toloJ..,t to u.., 'r.IY."Y .ad/ar 1 ..... _ad or otlooof:1Pi;.,il..... 602 
thllt r .. trico .. 1 ........ 1do,,~t _><opdllt. 1..,.1 AdU._ltll. _ •• 

• 



lAH-ll-2997 0914J JOINT STIFF IG .," 
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mINT SlFf'F lG 

UNlTRD STATES CENTRAL COMMAND 
7115 SOUI'H BOlJlrriDARY BOU!..EVARD 

MACDIllAlR FORCE BASE. FLORIDA 33621-5101 

MEMORANDUM THRU 

STAFF JUDGE ADVOCAU. HQCENTCOM. 7115. S. BOtJNI)AYR. BLVD, 
MACDUT AFB, FL 33621 

INSPECI'Olt GENERAL. HQCENTCOM. 7m, S. BOUNDA 'tR. BLVD, 
MACDIll AFB,fL 33621 

POR DBPUI"Y INSPECTOR 0ENJiRA1., TlmJOINT STAfF. 6000 DEFENSE PENTAGON, 
WASHINGI'ON, DC ~OI-6000 

SUBIIiCT, lsI Q\lanel.FIICal Year fII, IntelllpOl: OVlnl&h1 (10) Report 

REf: (a) CICSJ 5901-01, IS Dec 99. Subject: 0vt=1'Sigb1 of lntcllisence Al:tivltil" 
(b) USCENTCOMRl:p1auOD 311-9. 4 lUll 01. Subject' Activitin orUSCENTCOM 

IrndIi.pIIee: Compom=015 till[ Meat UnilOd SI&I18 Persons. 

I. $ervi0l: Components repo:I thrc!Jil! their Service dwmols. Auguu:Dtatioo IIXces fur 
Operation ENDURING FREEDOM luipll:.:! 10 USCENTCOM II MacDIll AFB, FL are , 
JIOCeivin: initial iotellipDCC OVmlP.1 aaWn,. 

Inspector Genen!I, USCENTCOM 

EFF 
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IAN-l1-2\lB7 "'9:44 ]!JiNT Sll'FF ill 

!1/111V2I17 ll;J~ ~"~Il~" t:=J 
lbJ(2) 

CCJ2-X "Jell 07 

MEMORANDUM FOR CCJ2-C5B 

SUBJECT: CC I2-X, 11t at..rtar, Fllall Yl!lIr07, 1"'1Ii~05I Oo""U,1 Report 

REF: CCR 38HI. 

1. ~ WMI"CO ~ ~..,a. .ctlvlllal du,lng Itlil rwpcrtlng period. 

2. M 1lI'*1nouncad &pot check _. cconducHd con 15 C«: DCi. Nco liiltllmalloll Wl3 
dlla:Mloud'tco t.v. bal!n colKWd cor illhii~«I1n vbIatIcon ofilClC 6i24O.1-R. 

3. POe.1M ,"he'" I,..t 

r:)(3) 10 USC l3Ob.(b) I 
~) . 
..... USA 
IntaiIgIIncII OWI.-trt RBpRlSllnc:.tlYl 

4. ThiI repCiI1 w .. "';1MiId by the u~V'l«l. 

• 

• 

Ib)(3} lOUse l lOb.(b)(6) 

COL, USA 
Chili, CC.l2-X 

• 

EFF 



J~U-2Il'? 00:44 JOINT ~ lG -- _. _-

CC.r.l-•• bt QuAl:'tU. 'iK"ai Y.ar C7. IDt.e1.u~ 
fIOJ bIIaz:t 

RIr" . fa) COl: J.l-g 
fhl . I)gI:) .!I2(O.l-J! 
fel 2.0. 12.J]] 

1 . ftaere __ DoQ ~ti=·~\. IDtelllo-ce aetiriU", ~ 
W.~perid. 

2. "" 1ZI!'''CO\UIced IIpIIt ch-dr; .,.. cOld>.letec1 .. a D4. Juwano 07. 
WI! 1.II.::o_tilXl. __ 4hcCMIt:'~IO!I tg ha_ be.n collected or h:-b.t 
1D via1atio:a ot baD !~.a . l_ • . 

J . I'OC h ~a Imderaiga,_ .1:~ ~Jq,fa 

1b)(3) I C USC 1 3Ob.[to)(fi) 

~I./~", USItI' 
l:D~1J.9Cc:e O-Z:.alpt. 
a-pr,._u t..i .. 

t ba_ ~_ed tb8 Iatel1ia-ce Owerdght. ~rt :l:tI..t:. lIt' Qu 
nC7. r t.raby &J!P%O'I1I/41alSll!l'OYI thao repart. 

1blG) '1 C USC] t lIItI:[~H5) 

• 

• . SFF 
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.101 ..... STIFF I '::; ·,,' 

S0CJ2-S$O 
.5 Jiiiln 07 

MEMORANDUM FOR HQ USCENTCOMICCJ2-SSO 

SUBJECT: SOCJ2 1", QU.,."lnIIEIIigenoe O\letS~ (10) Allport 

REF: CCR 3111.9 • 

1. There haw been no ~ ~ activities ~ SQCJ2 durin:(! the --. 
2. Aspct died!: of fiIu ...... conduct8d on .. Jan 0110 cnwre IXII'rTpliance wittl 
E.D. t2ll3 Md D00524(11 . 1~ Noqllesticnlble ~ 'NOI1I1\OtIId, 

3, POe tot tt1i1 .dion II Mr 'r x«l -1 ,1 OSN:~~)(2) J 
{1>)( 3)1G usc , :Klb.(I1)('1l 



• 

J(]Jt./T STI'FF' 10 .,'" 

,~~ , 
,~ 

.~ 

VNIn:n STATES CENTRAL COMMAND 
"I~ !IOI.11rr I01..lNllA.RY BOlIr.BVAIt!:I 

MAc:tlI'lLAal'OaCli BASI!, ~ ,u,21.Slut 
, ' 

II o..c 1006 
JaMOI.ANoVM I'OR C02.ISO 

SlJBJ!cT; cc:n.o. '" 0.-.... 1'110:01 V ... fTl. Ia",nec_ ~ (JO) lI.epor. 

nr, COtlIJ..tJ 

I . n.r. _ .......... ' LIe I...,m_ ~oI" d<a"inj:.dw ttponIql'Ori<>d. " , 
2. ".. -''''''''lIRaIiaaIli.,...e..'''InfPt'-i !'.u,."' '''U m ............... ~"' ... 
Dop. e!o.-.-...-o~,.......,.. . 
) . Poe: It. rt.c oa.Iem,,* .. !(b)(2) 

• 

, __ uDi-,-., ---..... 
DC)IIII)',12 Or-.dOll. DJoIdoD 

, 

EFF 
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It" 

CCJ2-J 
, Jan 2007 

SUBJECT : CCJ2-J, 1- Quarter, Pile.l Vaar 07 , Intelligenc_ 
OVaraight (IO) Aeport 

Ref: CCR Jill-51 

1. ftt.lrlt ~re DO qvastlonahle l'rtteUi'18ru;.e a~Hviti.1 durir4 
tnt, r~rtinq paricd . 

:3. a.porter CClnwctad tbxea Un4tmauncad IPOt 

• 

No dilcrepanciCI war. noted. poe 

Iblllll(1 usc 1 3Ot1.(b~ 

COL. USA 
»8PUty Ccmman~ing Offie.:. Joint 

:rntll!lli9~c, C_te.. O.S. Cmttxal C:~nd 

EFF 



JOINT STFFF 10 

C'C.1Z-P.l" Quartar, 
tIO) Report 

5 .1~ 2 00., 

1 . !hare v.ra DO qu •• ~ion.bl. IDt.lllg~nca activicia, 
during thia raportieg period. _ 

,----' if. IiAP<: 
DR'PtJ'TY c:HIEJ'. INnSLLl GENCI! Pr.u!S 



• 

JOIHT STI'FF I!l .. . . _- '0'''''''''---'' P.1J~E 
'''' . 

eCJ' 

UNITED nATa CENTJlAL COMMAND 
7"SSOllTHI!IOI..NJAAv ~LlZVARD 

&Ualu ... ", FORCE BI'SE ~CFllOA 33821-$101 

Of, JAN :il001 

~~: CCJ2-A. 18t ~.rt.~. ' i lell Year 07. lntelli~~te 
Ovauight (101 Aepcn 

REP': C:CR ]lll - S! 

1 . Tblre w.r~ DC ~e.tionabl. intelligence activi~ •• durino 
thi. r~rtiQg period. 

J. An &n.I:>.Clun<:ed E}):lt ehldc _. ccnc!uc:ce(l in J2 .\&nit! on 11'1 Dli:C 
06. No inform.~icn was di~cover.d that have b-.n collected or 
rBtain~ iQ violation ot DaD S24~_1-R . 

3, Thera war. no aignificact intellio.acl ovaraight 
initiative_, or lugg •• tionD oivan to ~rcv. ~. CSCtNTCoa or 
n.partl!lent ct o.t.., •• mt.lli~r:lc, o.,.raiq'ht ProaraD. 

fibIffi1' 0 U! C 
d. POe i8 nR ISW) ti x.,'.(1I118) 

EFF '" 
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F-NCl.OSURE B _ USEVCOM 
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ECIO 

JOINT STIFF IG 

H fiAD QUA RTfi RI 
UNITED STATES EUROPEAN COMMAND 

I/HIT 100I~' 

IiS'O A.E "'3'1 

MEMORANDUM FOR JcnDt StaffImpcd:ot" Genaal 

SUBJECI': Intdlip:i,e Ownigbt Report, Finl Quutm, FY07 

3 lmuary 2007 

1. 'Thi:I report r-uvidl:s inimnadOll OOIl,erning intclligaJce ovalliaht a:tMtlcs ofthtl sIaff 
diI"fldon.leiI .lDd direct-repottina subordindc ~ UDilll ofhcadquarla., US EUlopt*J 
Ctmmend 

2. lntdligencc ovcnighl training: 

L Ioiti.J hricfiDas: 67 

3. QuMicnahle.::tMtiCl (v:iolatiom of aw, regul.l!iOll, or poJio::y and adion tUm): NOlIc 
1e:p<X1Ed OI DOted. 

. 
L By Welligenee t:rg:Iruntion. 

(1) Ac:tIvitlCl a.Dducting iotenlal LW ""e'rtl!: EUCOM 12, SHAPE SUI"o'cy, USN;lC 
Pristin.. N~ RcgiOli JOIC. Sowhc:m Relion JOIC. . 

(2) Pcrsmmd mla"Viewcd: 2-4 

b. By USEUCOM InsJl"rlD'" GIIIICIIIL 

(2) Summaryof[l21l]l5: N/A. 

(3) Questionablc intelligence Ictivinl:'! diliXlYGcd: NIA. 

(4) FIIDliIi.arity cfpcnoDlleJ with intdligcru:e OYCI"lIight mplircmc:n.ts: N/A. 

(S) Adequ.:y ofo:qanization intcJliJecce Oyoght tmnincpmgram: N/A. 

EFF , 



JDlNT S'lfFF 10 

ECIO 
SUBJECT: IDtdligcnl;<l Ova'sighl RIport, Pint QuarI=', FY07 

(6) C«recdvelc:tiomlhhn: NlA. 

s. ChuJ&c:i to inldligcnce ovcn:iJht program (incl.1IC!ing cblnges to ~ trlining p-ogl'lIDS 

IDd the nwoa for !be cbIngeI; IftIcb I ropy oflhco diraWvc Dr poli")' which ~ the ciIIngc); 

6. ChIDPl to poblilbcd dirccl:iver; or policies ooncemina intcUigm~ .. coUDtcriDtrllligmce, Dr 
intllllipoe&-rclltc:d ICtiviUC!l (Itlach I copy oflbe directive Dr policy): 

lbc: EUCOM .10 Officer has I cIraft nrvIsion of EUCOM Stiff Manonndum .010-2, 
IDteJliamce Ovenisht, ready fot IIIfIioc at HQ USEUCOM. 

7. Stllwl of ongoina ProC1lduro IS illlluirico: None ougoing. 

8. Other mun:i:s partinCD! to USEUCOM mlclligmce ov=rialrtprogranu: 

lb, Joint AnIIysis CCIlICl") MolcswlD"lh, UK. submined I propDMl rcg.roinj: shuin& of 
ope:n..-roc I:DUDterintel1igence newJ utic.lcswith' 'Mb,l.eipats fuxn otiu:r nadons. The 
EUCOM IO, EUCQM Judge A4vocale, md the EUCOM ra om=- Ire staf6nl: this ptopDsll. 

[ll)(3J 10 usc 
'1J1lb,[llJ(5) 

2 
EFF 


